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Canadian Superior 0il Ltd.,
Three Calgary Place,

355 «~ 4th Avenue S.W.,
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 0J3

Attention: L.,R. Miskew
Dear Sir:

Re: Amendment of Concurrent Depletion Approval
Inga Unit No., 3

Further to our letter on the above subject dated November 13, 1974
~and our phone conversation on February 7, 1975 approval is granted to
cease replacing, by water injection into Inga Unit No. 1, any gas cap
voidage caused by production of gas from Inga Unit No. 3. This approval
is effective January 1, 1975 and will be in effect for a two year period
which may be extended following satisfactory performance. All other
terms of the existing approval remain 'in effect.

1f you have any queries please contact me.

Yours truly,

A.J. Dingley,
Chief Engineer
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